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To:  Board of Selectmen Members 
 
From:  Lynne Vanderslice 
 
Date: September 4th 
 
RE:  September 8th Meeting 
 
I wanted to share the following regarding agenda items in advance of the meeting: 
 
WestCOG Studies Update:  I will be providing an update on the next steps 
regarding public safety facilities.  I thought you might be interested in reading the 
report from the initial study.  It is available on this link:  https://westcog.org/wp-
content/uploads/2020/07/Public-Safety-Feasibility-Study-Reccomendations.pdf 
 
Reappointments:  Sarah Scacco is inadvertently left off the list when town 
reappointments were previously done. 
 
Board of Assessment Appeals Alternate:  We previously discussed that Warren 
would continue to serve as an alternate as we await recommendations or petitions 
for candidates to fill the vacancy on the board.  Unfortunately, Warren is no longer 
available.  We may be able to get by with two members, but it would be better to 
have three.  With the hearings occurring in September, it will be faster to for the 
BOS to appoint an alternate than a replacement.  
 
Thanks.     
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